

DASG SENATE MINUTES Wednesday, August 24, 2022 4:00 PM

Student Council Chambers Lower Level of the Hinson Campus Center And Online Via Zoom

Chair: Amy Huang

Contact: dasgpresident@fhda.edu

Dennis Shannakian is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: DASG Senate Meeting - Summer - 8/24/2022

Time: Aug 24, 2022 04:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/j/97049700384?pwd=YW9qcEMxYXFpNHc1NXpXTmNzSklUZz09

Meeting ID: 970 4970 0384

Passcode: 537318 One tap mobile

+14086380968,,97049700384# US (San Jose)

+16694449171,,97049700384# US

Dial by your location

- +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
- +1 669 444 9171 US
- +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 719 359 4580 US
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
- +1 309 205 3325 US
- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
- +1 386 347 5053 US
- +1 564 217 2000 US
- +1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
- +1 646 931 3860 US

Meeting ID: 970 4970 0384

Find your local number: https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/u/abxlxQ18G7

Call to Order

⇒ Jenny Trinh called the meeting to order at 4:04 PM.

Roll Call

First Name	Last Name	Present	Absent	Excused	Late	Left Early
Officers						

Amy	Huang		X		
Jenny	Trinh			X	
TJ	Chang	X			
Alysa	Ngo	X			
Jessica	Lukius	X			
Amrit	Kaur Gill	X			
Michelle	Chang	X			
Zain	Mustafa	X			
Mohammad	Khan	X			
Abigail	Sun	X			
Khanh	Ngo			X	
Pierce	Tao	X			
Senators					
Edith	Chan	X			
Francis	Chan	X			
Morris	Chang		X		
Hank	Chen	X			
Miriam	Kan	X			
Wei Quan	Lai	X			
Isaac	Lim			4:08	
Soham	Mirajkar		X		
Eren	Saglam	X			
Aditi	Sharma			4:09	
Arya	Singh		X		
Nathanael	Sjukur	X			
Shihan	Wang	X			
Kenneth	Wong	X			
Lydia	Wong		X		

Approval of Minutes

 \Rightarrow August 10th, 2022

Alysa Ngo: I move to approve the meeting minutes from August 10, 2022.

Khanh Ngo: I second. No objections.

Public Comments

Please Note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is within the legislative jurisdiction of the Board. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. The law does not permit any action

to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

⇒ Lisa Kirk: Introduced herself, looking forward to working with everyone, especially the Finance Committee. Looking forward to a great fall, winter, and spring quarter.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisors are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

- ⇒ Hyon Chu Yi-Baker: Great that 33 people are here on less than a week's notice. Thank you all for attending. If you are still looking for classes to add to your schedule, there are Asian American courses with open seats. She was an Asian American studies major and enjoyed taking such classes. You don't have to be Asian American to take the courses, but many of our Senate members are so check out the flyer and encourage other students to take those classes as well. She is still working remotely from home and traveling, so may not be as available.
- ⇒ Maritza Arreola: Thank you to everyone who has RSVP'd for the fall training. She sent a reminder email to RSVP to those who have not yet done so. Verbal notification that you are attending the training is not enough, you must fill out the form for headcount, food, dietary needs, etc. Fill out the form as soon as possible, the last day is next Thursday. Training is only for elected senators, ICC executive members, & senior mentors at De Anza; taking budget into consideration. Reminder to put your cameras on and if it is off you must send a message to an advisor to explain why. During the summer attendance is more flexible, but you should still have your camera on.
- ⇒ Hyon Chu Yi- Baker: Introduces & welcomes new DASG secretary Mishal Rahman. Thank you for joining our organization & jumping in.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

⇒ No Senate Announcements.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

⇒ No Student Trustee Announcements.

Shared Governance Reports

⇒ No Shared Governance Reports.

Internal Committee Reports

⇒ No Internal Committee Reports.

Consent Calendar

⇒ No Consent Calendar items.

Business Items

1. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Additional Funding Request for CCCSAA Student Leadership Conference Description: This item is to approve additional funding from Fund 46 Special Allocations to the California Community College Student Affairs Association (CCCSAA) Student Leadership Conference from Friday, October 21 to Sunday, October 23, 2022 in San Diego.

Time: 10 minutes

Presenters: Hyon Chu Yi-Baker, Dennis Shannakian, Amy Huang

- ⇒ Maritza Arreola: Thank you for agreeing to the additional allocation which covers most of the trip as planned unfortunately, the cost of flights went up & the cost of the room went up/didn't account for fees & tax so not enough was allocated. Met with Amy and Khanh to select a group of students to go and there was a possibility of fewer people going, but it was decided to stick with the original number of people. Maritza went ahead and purchased tickets and flights because of possible rising costs and in the hope that additional funding would be approved. There are 3 possible amounts to be requested:
 - 1. \$427 Basics Only
 - 2. \$562 Basics + Lunch Friday
 - 3. \$652 Basics + Lunch Friday + Breakfast Friday
- ⇒ TJ Chang: Clarifying that we are choosing 1 of the 3 options?
- ⇒ Dennis Shannakian: Yes.
- ⇒ Jenny Trinh: If we go without lunch and breakfast would that be coming out of the participants' pockets?
- ⇒ Dennis Shannakian: Yes, everyone would be on their own for those meals.
- ⇒ Maritza Arreola: Reminder there are funds available like fund 41 to pay for meals and that we use this fund only for this conference. Maritza is willing to help 1-2 students who really can't afford meals, but not 8 students without being reimbursed.
- ⇒ TJ Chang: Calls on those going to the conference to voice their opinion if they really need it, we can provide it. Does anyone want to share their ideas and feelings about it?
- ⇒ Khanh Ngo: Is it okay to make the motion or do we still want to discuss?
- ⇒ Maritza Arreola: Are there any other questions or considerations before we have a motion?
- ⇒ Dennis Shannakian: If someone wants to make a motion they can go ahead.
- ⇒ Khanh Ngo: I make a motion to approve additional funding of \$562 to the CCCSAA Student Leadership Conference.
- ⇒ Pierce Tao: I second.
- ⇒ Jenny Trinh: Any objections?
- ⇒ Maritza Arreola: Clarifying that lunch and breakfast are on Friday, in chat it was written that breakfast was on Sunday, correcting that.
- ⇒ Jenny Trinh: Should we redo the motions?
- ⇒ Khanh Ngo: This does not affect the motion because it does not include breakfast.

⇒ Jenny Trinh: Since the additional information does not change the motion, we can pass it. No objections.

2. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Funding Request for Network Port Installation

Description: This item is to approve funding in the amount of \$3,693\$ for the installation of additional network ports in the Office of College Life for the Required ID Card System Upgrade.

Time: 20 minutes

Presenters: Dennis Shannakian

- ⇒ Dennis Shannakian: Funding request is no longer required. We found funding elsewhere, so just need someone to make a motion to table this item.
- ⇒ TJ Chang: I move to table business item 2.
- ⇒ Khanh Ngo: I second. No objections.
- ⇒ Hyon Chu Yi-Baker: Just for your information the funding is coming from the campus center. They have their own funds to help within the campus center, so we don't need to dip into our senate funds.

Public Comments

Please Note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is within the legislative jurisdiction of the Board. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

⇒ No Public Comments.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisors are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

⇒ No Advisor Announcements.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

⇒ No Senate Announcements.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

- ⇒ Pierce Tao: Congratulations to Patrick Aarons, the current president of the board of trustees, for a reelection of 4 years.
- ⇒ Jenny Trinh: Congratulations to Patrick Aarons.

<u>Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators</u>

- ⇒ Ashley Huerta 1st meeting
- ⇒ Ayesha Haroon 1st meeting
- ⇒ Will Wu 1st meeting
- ⇒ Han Htunzaw 1st meeting
- ⇒ Hein Myint Shien "Ronald" 2nd meeting
- ⇒ Evan Park 2nd meeting
- ⇒ Sevki Kiymaci 2nd meeting
- ⇒ Soe Ko Ko Lin 2nd meeting

Adjournment

⇒ Jenny Trinh: I will adjourn this meeting on Wednesday, August 24th at 4:36 pm. Thank you to everyone who came out today being last minute, I really appreciate everyone appearing and showing themselves in this meeting.